IN THE MATTER OF TRANSFERRING OF BUDGET SURPLUS OF FORT BEND COUNTY

FOR THE YEAR 2025
On this the 8 dayof July 2024/2025 , the Commissioners' Court, with the following members being present:
KP George - County Tudge
Vincent Morales - Commissioner Precinet #1
Grady Prestage - Commissioner Precinet #2
Andy Meyers - Commissioner Precinet #3
Dexter McCoy - Comumissioner Precinet #4

The following proceedings were had, to-writ,

THAT WHEREAS, theretofore, on September 24, 2024, the Court heard and approved the budget for the year 2025 for Fort Bend County; and
WHEREAS, on proper application, the Commissioners' Court has transferred an existing budget surplus to a budget of a similar kind and find. The

transfer does not increase the total of the budget.

The following transfers to said budget are hereby authorized:

Department Name: 387th District Court Accournting Unit: 100435400
TRANSFER TO:
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
Informatic n Teemology 100435430 - 88000 5 3,320
TOTAL TRANSFERRED TO: $ 5,320
TRANSFER FROM:
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOQUNT
Non Dept Contingency 100409100 - 66500 5 5,320
TOTAL TRANSFERRED FROM: $ 5,320
EXPLANATION: Current Printer is about 12 years old and can no longer be serviced. Printer is not printing documents for court
clearly enough.
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Beard, Jeanandria
L . ________________________ ..~ ... ..~

From: Ching, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 11:32 AM

To: Beard, Jeanandria

Subject: Commissioner Court Transfer - Contingency
Attachments: 7.8.25 - CC Transfer - Printer $5320.xlsx

Attached is the transfer that the Judge will need to sign and submit to Agenda Quick for
CCon7/8/25.

This is the mfp info that you will need when you enter the PO after the CC transfer is
completed and processead.

Sharp BP-50M55 (new) print/scan/copy $ 4,260
3x500 paper drawer for Sharp BP-50M55 , s 510
Stapler/Finisher for Sharp BP-50M55 $ 550
Thank you
Jennifer Ching o _
Budget Analyst 11T

Ph: 281-238-3292




